
Drininal Mpgcanp 
From? (FBI) 
Spnh - m n r ^ v Anril 77. AM 
Toj I (CON) 
Subject: RE: Backup Procedures? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I hate to say this, but we don't have a backup procedure. Let me discuss this withl 
We" get you your answer. 

lol. 

> 1 hen he returns tomorrow. 

ps -1 didn't forget the floor layouts. Still trying to locate them. 

]CON) 
Original Message— 

From | 
Sent: Wednesday. April 21. 2004 2:44 PM 
Toil tFBI) 
Subject: Backup Procedures? 

(FBI) 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
'b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'm sure you guys have had it with my many emails the 5000 C&A, but I'm not finished yet.:) 
Seriously, we've got a deadline of 30 April to turn in| land I need to make sure we're prepared. At any 
rate, what I'm looking for are backup procedures, and this will go into our Contingency Plan. I looked through 
the Red Wolf XG Admin Training guide, but didn't see anything related to backups. Do we have anything in 
soft (preferred) or hardcopy? In absence of that, I could sit down with one of you and go through a backup, • 
and document the steps. 

Thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5871 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



E Ä 

www :om 

b2 
•bc 
b7C 
b7E 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

} C 0 N ) 
Monday. May 03. 2004 1:21 PM 

W i | ( F B I > 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

heel free to give me a call it there's anything else I can do 

j Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 10:21 AM 
Tod ^J(CON) 
SuDject:| 1 

; UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5864 



(OTP) (FBI) 
•b6 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

[CON) 
Mnndav. Mav ifl 2004 15:0j l̂ M 

1 f b I ) C 
IE.BI);L 

J(FBI)I 
(FBIM 

RE: Applying Secret Stickers to RedWolf Equipt at Installs 
JCON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Although ERF/DCSP| |can be delegated responsibility for ensuring stickers are applied, this task should really be 
done by the site. Systems don't become classified until the site starts to input information - sometimes months after the 
installation. Having other than site personnel responsible for marking systems/drives would be feasible only in cases when 
the system went classified during the install. It's an easy task to apply stickers to the outside of the "boxes", but each hard 
drive needs to be marked as well. 

FYI - During the[ 
didn't have any markings!" 

¡installation. I noticed that the hard drives that were pulled from the system - for shipping b2 
b7E 

v/r. 

—OdainaLMessaae= 
From (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 10. 2004 8:39 Aß 
To:l IfFBD 

JconH i m r 
> B I ) (FBI) 

Subject: Applying Secret Stickers to RedWolf Equipt at Installs .be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gang, 

Whle visiting ast week 
eauipt That wouiu timi/de th 
install I 

noticed that ther$ weren't any "SECRET" stickers applied to any of the RedWolf 
land the DCS-5000T JAIso, there is a need to 

Issue: In order to comply with Security Policies, we need to adhere "Secret" and "Unclassified" stickers as needed. 
Either ERF reps at RedWolf installs, or should ensure that the Stickers are applied per Security Guidelines. 
What do y'all think? Thnx. 

b2 
b7E 

That's All Folks, 
-ca 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5854 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. May 11, 2004 12:51 PM 
JBravtheon.com'J fe.ravtheon.com' 

be 
• b7C 

Current Production Configuration 

is configured as follows: 
h 2 
h 4 
b7E 

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This will help us to determine what is needed to upgade 
our system to the current baselinès. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow. 

Regards. 
b6 
b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

1 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Tuesday. Mav 11. 2004 12:55 PM 

~kc 
RE: Schedule Mtg 

CON) 
(DCS-3000/5000) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

can you include 

thnx, 
-ca 

Original Messanp-
From 

ALL INFORMATI Oil CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Sent: Monday. Mav lü. 20U4 12:üb 
T o | (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w 

(CON) 
PM • 

DCS-3000/5000) 

b2 
b6 
b7 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do you have the list of attendees? If so, I'll fax the gate. 

-Original Message-
Fromj_ 
Senf 
T o t 
Sent: Monday. Mav 10. 2004 9:30 Al 

L(FBI) 

FBI){ 
H E M 

KFBI) 

Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w 
TTFBÜT 

"Efbht 
m £ 

J^ULS-iUUU/ i>UUU J 
(CON) 

Icony, 
I f B H J 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated. 

thnx, 

5849 



I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Z 
F 

TiTSSIifefeMsMAEms 2004 a: 15 AM 

RE: Current Production Configuration 
som 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/5Z 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

com 

Here are the current production configuration baseline/version numbers: 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

From: 
•̂LaiiiLMLĥifLtfiiMĴ  

[mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 12:51 PM 
To : com; com 

h 2 
b6 
blC 

Subject: Current Production Configuration 

Hi 

The RedWolf system at is configured as follows: 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This will 
help us to determine what is needed to upgade our system to the current 
baselines. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow. 

Regards, 
be 
b7C 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J 

lraytheon.com] 
Tuesday. Mav 1« 2004 12:58 PM 

Re: FW: Current Production Configuration 

it's newer. Ver 
There were some bug fixes in between. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

was released Feb 2. We're currently shipping Ver 

> ??? 
> Original Message 
> From:| 
> Sent. 
> To: 

Fri ria y- M a v 14 2004 8:16 AM 
com' 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

> Subject: FW: Current Production Configuration 
> 
> 

> Is thej 1 version correct below? We currently have 
> version older or newer than our copy? 
> 

Is this 

, > From{_ 

@raytheon.com; 

[mailto' 
> Sent: Wednesday, Mav 12: 2004 9:15 AM 
> To: 
> Cc:[ 
> com ' • 
> Subject: RE: Current Production Configuration 
> 
> 
> 
> 

> Here are .the current production configuration baseline/version numbers: 



> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

Subject: Current Production Configuration 
b6 
b7C 

Hi 

The RedWolf system at is configured as follows: 
b2 
b4 
b7E 

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This 
will help us to determine what is needed to upgade our system to the 
current baselines. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow. 

Regards, be 
b7C 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
Thursday. Mav 20. 2004 4:49 PM 

](FBI) 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b6 
hlC 
hi E 

What is the final decision reaardinaf 
they trying to| 

"kituation? Arethev receiving new T1 lines 
lo the RedWolf??? 

or are 

Depending on your answer: 
needed)? Do we have enough hardware to support our decision? 

Do we have enough T1 's in their RedWolf systemj | 

thnx, 
-c 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION COHTAINED 
HEREIH 15 UHCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/5TP/SZ 

5835 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

_ (ITD) (FBI) 
Wfirtngsriav .luna OH i>QQ4 10:25 AM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
KédWòlt'è b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you tell me if the following FOs have RWs and if so, what type of system is installed? Thnx -c 

b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

5814 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
li ina flQ OrW| H;31 AM 

__[(ITD) (FBI) 
Red Wolf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What is thp Fjnrpan/FRF policy as tc 
Wolf 

on the Red 

bZ 
h6 
blC 
blE 

My understanding from our contractor is that the Red Wolf system. Why are we treating 

Thanks, for your assistance. 

! SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

5813 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I (ITP) (FBI) 
WfìrtnfìRflav .liinft OH ?0Q41:17 PM_ 

1(ITD) (FBI)[ 
FBI) 

FW: Red Wolf 
EEÖ3TTFBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Guys, 

Please review and let's meet briefly to discuss how we wish to address the concerns below. 

thnx, 
-c 
-—Original Messaae-
From: 

To:[ 
Sent: Wednesday. June Ü9. 21)04 11:31 AM 

J 
TTDi 

(FBI) 

Subject: Red Wolf 
(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DAIH 04-06-2003 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
be 
blC 
blE 

lat is the Bu What is the ßureau/ERF policy as to 
Wol 

3n the Red 

Ithe Red Wolf systeiri. Why are we treating My understanding from our contractor is that 

Thanks for your assistance. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

. / 

5811 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (CON) 
be 
hie 

Thursday. June 10. 2004 9:01 AM 
\( 

Red Wolf Analysis 

^TD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

SITE SUMMARY.xls 
(1 MB) 

NON-RECORD 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

JAS discussed, I am forwarding the message I sent tc 
I also attached the latest Site Summary that I maintain on the 
drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained 
files. 

lease 
on May 19 for your review, 
et us know if you have access to this 

You should have read only access to these 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I just completed an analysis of the fielded systems and those yet to be installed this year 
havel bvstems at ased upon my analysis, there are[_ 

"jsystems and do not have] Red Wolf systems. The list is below: 

L I understand that t| 
Jocations that have [ 

:he goal is to 

An approximate cost to replace the 
for the equipment omyr If any of these systems were sized differently, the cost would increase. 

bvstems from sites that have had or are going to have ^ 
installed this year, we could gain| jand| "] These sites include: 
Also, by recovering Systems 

5809 



Final item is that there appear to be Systems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include: 

b2 
blE 

And another] [hat could be terminated by the end of this calendar year 

•be 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5810 



From:. 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday. June 10 
JlTD) (FBI) 

7004 fl-jffl AM 
ITD) (CONL 

(ITD) (CON) 
RE: Red Wolf Analysis 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bS 
b7C 

ITD) (CON)J_ (ITD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

have the| ~ mapped on my computer, but I don't have access to any of the folders on the drive, excepi 
Wa I n n n ^ n l V« * + / • « > n^OCrtAA I iUrnni Tknnl/n Whom do I contact to allow access to the DCS5000 Library. Thanks, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From:|_ 

TO!F 
Cef" 

J(ITD) (CON) 
Sent; Thursday, June IP, 2004 9:01 AM 

0TD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (CON) 

bo 
b7C 

Subject: Red Wolf Analysis 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As discussed, I am forwarding the message I sent to 
I also attached the latest Site Summary that I maintain on the 

"l&l Ion May 19 for your review. 
JPIease let us know if you have access to this 

drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained. You should have read only access to 
these files. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

I.just completed an analysis of the fielded systems and those yet to be installed this year. I understand that the goal is 
to havd Isvstems atT 
XG|_ J and do not have 

] Basfid jjpon my analysis, there aref 
Red Wolf systems. The list is below: 

locations that have either 

5805 



An approximate cost to replace the! I Field Office systems with would be 
for the equipment only"̂  If any of these systems were sized differently, the cost would increase 

>r 

Also, by recovering 
installed this year, we could gai 

systems from sites that have had or are going to have JSystems 

Final item is that there appear to be Systems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include: 

b2 
b7E 

And anothe hat could be terminated by the end of this calendar year 

be 
b7C 

5806 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5807 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (CON) 
Thursday .hinein 70Q4 10:16 AM 

ITD) (FBI) 
RE: Red Wolf Analysis 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I don't know for sure| J but have left a message with| 
whom do you need to speak with to get access to the DCS-5000 Library on the£ 

asking her the process and to 

From: J I T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 9:50 AM 
Toi ~l0TD) (CON}_ 
Ccl JfTD) (CON)[_ CcT • . 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf Analysis 

ITD) (FBI); JrTD) (CON) b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have the| """Tnapped on my computer, but I don't have access to any of the folders on the drive, excepf 
Whom do I contact to allow access to the DCS5000 Library. Thanks, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaae-
Fromj~ 
Sent-
TojJZI 
Cc[ 

lilllW.f-.MBlll.rJH« 
I (ITD) (CON) 

2DÜT9:01 AM 
I j T D ) (FBI) 

be 
b7C 

(ITD) (CON) 
Subject: Red Wolf Analysis 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As discussed, I am forwarding the message I sent to[ 
I also attached the latest Site Summary that I maintain on the 7? this drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained, 
access to these files. 

on May 19 for your review, 
let us know if you have access to 
You should have read only 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

5802 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I just completed an analysis of the fielded systems and those yet to be installed this year I understand that the 
goal is to havd systems all , baserj iinnrj my analysis, there are locations that 
have eithe and do not have Red Wolf systems. The list is below: 

' b2 
b7E 

An approximate cost to replace the [^|Fie|d Office systems with 
or 

would increase. 

]would bel I 
for the equipment only. If any of these systems were sized differently, the cost 

Also, by recovering [systems from sites that have had or are going to have[ 
Systems installed this year, we could gain These sites include: 

Final item is that there appear to be Systems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include: 



And anothen that could be terminated by the end of this calendar year 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5804 



From: 
Sènt: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

](ITD) (CON) 
Thursday, June 17.2QQ4 8:29 AM 

(ITD) ( F B I ) Q 
(FBI) ; 

I |(ITD) (CON)[ 
I H t m (CONi 

EC's for Red Wolf 

High 

(ITD) (FBI); 

[ITD) (CON) 

} lTD) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b6 
b7C 

EC_$150,000_EO. EC-$103 (000 EC-$411,340 EC-$l,438,425_EO EC_$l,871,767_EO 
wpd (14 KB) EO.wpd (15 KB) ¡ervices.wpd (14 K.. .wpd (14 KB) .wpd (13 KB) 

NON-RECORD 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

I am sending all of these ECs to have the first 3 worked and to have the last 2 ready in the event funding becomes 
available while I am gone (I'll be out of the office from June 24 until July 6th or 7th). 

The attached ECs include .the three (3) that need to be processed NOW - and the TWO for equipment in the event we get 
additional equipment money in the end of year frenzy: 

Process NOW - EC_$150,000_EO.wpd = this is for the 

Process NOW - EC_$103,000_EQ.wpd = this is for 

Process NOW - EC_$411,340_EO.wpd = this is for funding 
Jan/Feb/Mar 05 

"]that| [and 

for any Red Wolf site 

agreed upon. 

Printers, etc. 

until we receive the FY05 funding in 

HOLD - EC £1.438.425 EO.wpd = this EC will ourchasef 
the nextl bites (See the 
funds become available while I am gone - please process. 

HOLD- EC $1.871.767 EO.wpd = this EC will purchase! 
If these funds become available while I am gone - please process. 

am passing hard copies of the first THREE EC's and Requisitions above to£ 

M 

and the 

for 
jlTTRese 

Jo begin processing. The TWO 
that are to be HELD will be tacked on the RIGHT HAND SIDE of my workstation in case funding becomes available. 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5797 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To: Finance 

Counterintelligence 

Date: 06/17/2004 
Attn: 

From: Investigative Technology-
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/QT-

b2 
be 
b7C 

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 
Title: DCS-5000 
Synopsis: Provide funding neede 
to maintain the operation pf the 
This purchase wili provide 

t.Q Purchase essential 
Red Wolf system. 

for critical system 
components to. minimize potential system outages for the 
counterintelligence collection capability for the site. 
Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of 
$150,000. 
Details: There is an ongoing requirement for equipment in 
support of Foreign Counterintelligence efforts in the FBI's 
field offices.. The Telecommunications Intercept and' 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) requests that the 
Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) issue a purchase order to 

1 nndfjr existing contract number J-FBI-
Field Office ELSUR requirements 

b2 
b7E 

02-158 to support 
in the amount'of ¿150,000. 

EC EquipmentOrder EOOOxxx. wpd 



To: 
Re: 

Finance From: Investigative Technology 
268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

Approval of this request is required in order to 
meet the procurement lead time for the delivery and 
installation of the aforementioned items within the digital 
collection project's schedule. 

Funding in the amount of $150,000 is available from 

L E A D ( s ) : 

Set Lead 1 : (Action) 
FINANCE 

EC_EquipmentOrdei vpd 



To: 
Re: 

To: Finance From: Investigative Technology 
Re: 2 68-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order 

for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on 
FD-369, Number 
available from 

in the amount of $150,000. Funding is 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON,.DC 
The Counterintelligence Division is requested to 

approve the contract action in the amount of $150,000. 
Funding is available from 

b2 

CC: 
be 
b7C 

erl b d 3 ECEquipmentOrderi 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To: Finance. 

Counterintelligence 

Date: 06/17/2004 
Attn: 

From: 
ERF 

Investigative Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/QT-
Contact: 

Approved By: 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 
Title: DCS-5000 
Synopsis: Provide funding needed to purchase 
equipment and accessories required to support the numerous 
systems installed at the field offices. Equipment purchased 
will enhance interoperability, enhance foreign 
counterintelligence collection capability, and replace I 

Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number EOOOxxx in the amount of 
$103,000.00. 
Details: There is an ongoing requirement for equipment in 
support of Foreign Counterintelligence efforts in the FBI's 
field offices. The Telecommunications Intercept and 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) requests that the 
F.naineerinn Contracts Unp-t (ECU) - issue a purchase order to 

under existing contract number J-FBI-

b2 
b7E 

02-158 to support field office ELSUR requirements in the 
amount of $103,000.00. 

EC EquipmentOrder EOOOxxx. wpd 



To: Finance From: Investigative Technology 
Re: 2 68-HQ-104 5581, 06/17/2004 

Approval of this request is required in order to 
meet the procurement lead time for the delivery and 
installation of the aforementioned items within the digital 
collection project's schedule. 

Funding in the amount of $103, 000 is available from 
;b2 

LEAD(s) : 
Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

EC EquipmentOrder EOOOxxx.wpd 



To: Finance From: Investigative Technology 
Re: 2 68-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

' FINANCE 
AT WASHINGTON, DC 
The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order 

for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on 
FD-369, Number xxxxxxxx in the amount of $103.000. Funding J-S 
.available froir 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 
The Counterintelligence Division is requested to 

approve the contract action in the amount of $10-3,000. 
Funding is available from 

b2 
h 6 
"b 7C 

CC: 

3 EC EquipmentOrder EOOOxxx. wpd 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To : Finance • 

Counterintelligence 

Date: 06/17/2004 
Attn: 

From: Investigative Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/.QT-

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 
Title: DCS-5000 
Synopsis: Provide funding for engineering services needed to 
maintain fielded Red Wolf [ 

systems m support oi FBI tield 
offices foreign counterintelligence collection capabilities. 
Enclosure(s): 
$411,340. 

FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of 

Details : There is an ongoing requirement for engineering 
Foreign services in support of Red Wolf and 

Counterintelligence systems in the FBI's field offices. The 
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit 
(TICTU) requests that- the_Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) 
issue a purchase' order to ]under 
existing contract number' J-FBI-02-158 to support field office 
ELSUR requirements in the amount of $411,340. 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

h 2 
blE 

Approval of this request is required in order to 
meet the procurement lead time for the maintenance and 

EC EquipmentOrder E O O O x x x . wpd 



To: Finance • From: Investigative Technology 
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

installation of systems within the digital collection 
project's schedule. 

; FnnHinrr in fhp amniint- of S411.34D is available from 

LEAD(s) : 
Set Lead 1: (Action) 

FINANCE 
AT WASHINGTON, DC 

2 EC EquipmentOrder xxxxxxxx. 



To: Finance From: Investigative Technology 
Re: 2 68-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

.The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order 
for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on 
FD-369, Numh&r, >:xyy\-YYY in the amount of £411. "340 Funding S 
available from 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 
The Counterintelligence Division is requested to-

approve the contract action in the amount of $411.340 
Funding is available from b2 

b6 
b7C 

CC: 

3 EC EguipmenlOrder jccccuxif.wpd 



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

h2 
be 
b7C 

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 
Title: DCS-5000 
Synopsis: Provide funding for equipment needed to install.a 

Red Wolf system and| fced Wolf 
systems to provide permanent^ |systems for field offices 
currently using less than adequatef |Red Wolf systems. 
Equipment purchased will enhance interoperability, enhance 
foreign counterintelligence collection capability, and replace 
' ]Red Wolf collection systems that have less than 
adequate storage capacity. 
Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of 
$1,438,425. 
Details: There is an ongoing requirement for equipment in 
support of Foreign Counterintelligence efforts in the FBI's 
field offices. The Telecommunications Intercept and ' 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) requests, that the 
Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) issue a purchase order to 
' ]under existing contract number J-FBI-

b2 
b7E 

02-158 to support field office ELSUR requirements in the 
amount of $1, 438-, 425. 



To: 
Re: 

Finance From: Investigative Technology 
268-HQ-104 5581, 06/17/2004 

Approval of this request is required in order to 
meet the procurement lead time for the delivery and 
installation of the aforementioned items within the digital 
collection project's schedule. 

r Fundi na in the amount of $1.438.425 is available 
from h 2 

LEAD (s) : 
Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

. FINANCE 

2 EC_EquipmentOrder_xxxx.wpd 



To: Finance . From: Investigative Technology-
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 
The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order 

for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on 
FD-369, Number E000195 in the amount of $1,438,425. Funding 
i s available from 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 
The Counterintelligence Division is requested to 

approve the contract action in the amount of $1,438,425. 
Funding is available from 

CC: 

3 EC_EquipmentOrder_xxxx.wpd 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence : ROUTINE 
To: Finance 

Counterintelligence 

Date: 06/17/2004 
Attn: 

From: 
ERF 

Investigative Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/QT-
Contact: 

Approved By: b2 
b6 
b7C 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 
Title: DCS-5000 
Synopsis: Provide funding for 

Red Wolf system and a 
<=>rm i nmpnf needed to install a 

Red Wolf system.. 
Equipment purchased will enhance interoperability, enhance 
foreign counterintelligence collection capability, and replace 

Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of 
$1,871,767. 
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

under, existing contract number J-FBI-

b2 
b7E 

02-158 to support field office ELSUR requirements in the 
amount of $1,871,7676. 

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
installation of the aforementioned systems within the digital 
collection project's time sensitive schedule. 

F u n d i n g i n t h e a m o u n t o f S 1 . R 7 1 . . 7 f i 7 i s a v a i l a b l e 
from •• b 2 

LEAD(s): 
Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

FINANCE 

2 EC EquipmentOrder xmaaxtx.wpd 



To: 
Re: 

Finance From: Investigative Technology 
2 68-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order 

for two systems utilizing the funding identified on FD-369, 
Number xxxxxxx in the amount of $1.871.767. Funding is 
available from 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
The Counterintelligence Division is requested to 

approve the contract action in the amount of $1,871,767. 
Funding is available from b2 

be 
b7C 

EC EquipmentOrder .txxxxxxxt.wpd 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

JlTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. June 17. 2004 2:40 PM 

(CON) 
Tasking(?) tc 

. J (ITDÌ (CONn 
P W T C O N ) ; ! JITD) (FBI) 

" T m (FBI) 
(ITD) 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

] we need to notify ??? task???? 

documentation. 
j o make these configuration changes to Redwolf systems being deployed and all pertinent 

so that the system may more accurately communicate with the deployed workflow management 
system. 

Review Status status code master status code 

b2 
b7E 

The .review.status file should be ordered: 

5795 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (CON) 
Friday, June 18, 2004 12:49 PM 

t r r m ( F R I V I 

RE: Tasking(?) 
](ITD) (FBI: JOTE 
?)to[ 

(ITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

mORIZATION LETT 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD 

An authorization letter with the information below is yn vourd^sk for approval before I give to 
it the following address; I _ Tï ïe soft COPY of this order is attached and resides on th 

¡or signature. 

Original Messaqe-
F r o m : r ~ ](ITD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (CON1 IfrTDl (FBI) 
c< ITD") (CON") (ITD) (FBI)] I 
Subject: Tasking(?) to 

:b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

] ( ITD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

we need to notify ??? task???? 

to make these configuration changes to Redwolf systems being deployed and all 
pertinent documentation. 

so that the system may more accurately communicate with the deployed workflow management 
system. 

Review Status status code master status code 

5791 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Contract Specialist 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Engineering Research Facility 

• Tel: 
Fax: 

June 18, 2004 
h 2 
he 
hlC 
b7E 

Subject: Authorization Letter 

References: 

Deal 

Based upon the work complete^ under task ordeiT 
authorizes you to make the changes tc 

the government 

that have been recommended. See Attachment A for configuration changes that 
are to be included in these changes. 

Should you require additional information and or clarification on this matter, 
please contact me at| ' 

b2 
b4 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

Sincerely; 

Contracting Officer 

Attachment 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. June 22 2004 2:13 PM 
Icom' 

Cost H . 

Hello) | 

Can you tell us the RedWolf costing break down for: 

4) etc 

Please provide the cost for us to use 

Renarrls 

RedWolf, include all associated costs. Thanks. 

-b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ALL INFORMATI Oil CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

! 
I 

i 
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*0TD> <FBI> 

ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/Eds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

](!TD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. July 28. 2004 4:45 PM 

I l(FBI);r 

a <ML 
l (FBI)f 

IfFBI): 

W W 
TfbìH 

KFBI):I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

1 b7E 
FBÜiJ 

l(FBI)T 
TIfboT 

"EfbüT 
7FBÌ)T 

tma 
TTFBIH" 

If FBI): I 

H I 
~1 (FBIÌ: I I E I S L 

TfbìH 

ip)T 
T P ö T 

(FBI); 
iEBiii 

Rasili 
ZEebd;. r 

kfbìH 

3 E H I 
TfBIÌ: 

l(FBijif H E 

W W T 

- j m TFBI): 
l(FBI);| 

ran 

(FBijr 
(FBI):! 

JLFBi);L 
ifFBin 

KFBI1:1 
M I 

u m 
JEM 

"TTfbìH 
Häüffl 

u m r 
ufbdT 

"WW 

s 
T ö W i P 1 1 

m n i 

ÜFBijT 
iFBIVT 

nam 
[(Fé!):! IfFBhf 

I (FBI): 

l(FBI):l 

EeüI 

ZEBE 
" ( t e 

K m r 

(FBI); 
iFBH 

Z I T O 
T F B h i r 

W W 

I T O 
1(FBI)L 

J(ITD) (FBI);L i m i 
TEME 

TO: 

DCS 5000 Upgrade 
JITD) (FBI);[_ 

tot 
](ITD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This email is meant as a 'heads-up' to begin preparing for a Red Wolf System enhancement 
scheduled to be implemented the week of 16 Aug 2004. This software change is to provide better 

b2 
b7E 

Patch will provide the following enhancements: 

Use of I llanguage codes in accordance with government approved standard. A copy of the 
standard will be made available with the implementation, and the languages will be selectable 
froml 

5716 



b2 
b7E 

Testing of this software patch is currently underway, and deployment is tentatively scheduled for the 
week of August 2004 Installation of this natr.h will rennird I 

I will provide further instructions prior to implementation, 

but I will be out of the office until 9 Aug. I am off to Germany and I will try to have a beer for each of 
you. 

Auf Wiedersehen!! 

Also - 1 am trying to compile a good email list of the government POCs for the DCS 5000/ Redwolf 
system, so if you know of any changes to this list that would improve its accuracy, please let me 
know 

Thanx 

5717 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/i:<is 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(010) (FBI) 
Tuesday August 03. 2004 9:08 AM 

JlTD) (FBI) 

FW: ISO[_ 
"EöiöwFBn 

Jcodes 

h 2 • 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

ISO[ 

b2 
b5 
b7E 

pro 
posed_WD_2.pdf.., 

NON-RECORD 
UNCLASSIFIED 

thanks for the call. Attached is the list. I hope it goes through, as it is a full meg. 

I haven't checked through, but as 
learning curve as we get used to[ 
complete than the previous one. 

says at the end of this email, there will be a little bit of a 
|etc. Other than that, this list is much more 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-
From :P~ l O I O ) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 4:46 PM 

: To:I I ( U D Ì ( F B I ) f 
(CON): 
Cc:[ 
Subject: ISO 

1 ] (ITD) (FBI) 
tOIQi fFßD 

] ( ITD) (FBI); ]( ITD) 

j codes 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

have attached the DRAFT of the ISO which has completed review and will be 
approved (most likely without further changes) by the International Standards Organization (ISO) next 
month. This represents the most complete list and will become the standard for POD and many 
government agencies. I have heard complaints that ISO b2 

b7E 

5710 



I believe the ISO| Will address all our needs. 

At 

probably 
Ü 3 

1 recommendation. LSS will be 
for Red W o l f f 

h 2 
he 
b7C 
b7E 

] ( l am sending the attachment directly to 
I recommendation.) The users and system administrators 

especially when they are never likely to need 

Implementing this standard will involve a learning curve (e.g., and 
etc.) but this is more accurate than what we have been doing 

anyway. 

We will try to get the subset of ISO codes to you tomorrow. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5711 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/i:<is 

From: I l(ITD) (FBI) 

j( 
Subject: FW: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

HI | 
h 6 

Yes, can you provide us with some instructions per below? b 7 c 

b2 
hi 

Sent: Fr i r iav A n n i i s t ? n 2 0 0 4 1 1 - l f l A M b 7 c 

To: I (CON) • b7E 

& 
—Original Message— 
From J I (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. August 20. 2004 10:44 AM 
To;I ITTDI (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
be 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

If you are referring tol I intercept on ther 
with the dcs 3000. send a e-mail to| 

"Iphone. we use| 
1 which is actually 

—-Original Message-
Fro m £ I r r o ) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, August 20, 2004 4:19 AM 

J(riD) (FBI) 
J(CON); To 

Cc: 
Subject: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

and integrated them 
Jcontractor. thanks 

b2 
b6 

(FBI) b 7c 
b 7 E 

b2 
b4 
bo 

I b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

is setting up individual PCs to integrate 
both were responsible for setting this up[ 

]with the RedWolf. He mentioned that you 

for this application? I appreciate your time, effort, and support. 
Can you guys send me instructions how to set up our RedWolf 

5674 



r 
Thanks, 

F R F T I C T l l 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5675 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/i:<is 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I (CON) 
FriHav A n n u s i 7004 1:15 PM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

b2 
b6 ' 
hl C. 
b7E 

J 
ntercept.doc (34 KB 

NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Attache^ is what I have....if it is not coherent enough let me know...I am not a great technical writer. We are up 
I Let me know if you need anything else. in RW and are getting [_ 

h 2 
bó 
b7C 
b7E 

cell 
office 

--—Original Messaqe-
From: JC1TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. August 20. 2004 8:19 AM 
To: (CON) 
Subject: FW: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi| 

Yes, can you provide us with some instructions per below? 

Thnx. 
Original Message— 

Fronv.1 I (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 10:44 AM 
TnJ r m » (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

5670 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

intercept• 
Using phone number 

1. Equipment Needed 
a. From ERF 

as an example 

b. Fromf 

2. Configuration 
a. 

b. DCS30M 
i. 

n. 

c. Input Lines of RW -
phone number only. 

d. | 



b2 
blE 

Miscellaneous Notes: 

1. ERF should be involved early to get routing and DCS3000 updated. 



*0TD> <FB" 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r U(ITD) (FBI) 
Friday. August 20. 2004-2:37 PM 

(CON) 
RE: Request for RWSet Up Instructions 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks a lot 

I Jeace Out. 

..Look's great! We appreciate the help. b6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From:| (CON) 
Sent: Friday, August 20 2004 1:15 PM 
To:j_ (TTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is what I have....if it is not coherent enough let me know...I am not a great technical writer. We are up| I 
lin RW and are getting [ Let me know if you need anything else. 

cell 
office 

—Original Message 
From:! l(ITD) (FBI) 
« t o n * Fr iday Annt ic f 7 0 7 0 0 4 R-1Q A M 

To: I I (CON) 
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

L JITD) (FBI) 
Friday. August 21. 2004 9:40 AM 

(CÜÑjT 
(ITD) ( F W 

z u m i 
I T O (FBI): 

"I (FBI) 

RE: Software Upgrade/Patch 
JlTD) (CON) 

] (FBI )J__~ 
JlTD) (FBijC 

l(ITD) 

h 2 
b6 
blC 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanx - this is good enough for me — 
Should we add your name as a system admin for the RED Wolf system? 

- D C S 5000 POC 
- DCS 5000 POC 

Who would be the primary - this will be who receives the patch 
as all 

Both SAs - (as well 

will be included in the email group. 

—Original Message-
From:r 
Sent: Friday. August 27. 2004 8:13 AM 
To: I ircTD^ (FEIi 
Cc: kFBI):r~ 

] (FBI) 

Subject: Software Upgrade/Patch 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As renuesteri in FC Hatpri 08/12/2004, file numberf 
has successfully completed installation of the new software upgrade/patch, as of 08/17/2004. If 

further documentation is required, please contact me. 

b2 
blA 
b7E 

O: 
C: 
P: 

b2 
be 
blC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

B 
](ITD) (FBI) 

Fririav Rentemhar 03, 2004 3:59 PM 
FBI) 

RE: Red Wolf - more pictures 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay, 

Locate the new PC that we installed across from the RW rack. Labeled something like] 
KVM [This is the PC sent frorrT llf vou look at the back of the PC. vou will see a I 

toRW-

If this is still unclear, give me a should at my desk. 

Ciao 

PS - ask| |for some macadamia nuts w/caranel and chocolate....better hurry, almost all gone...C-R-U-N-C-H 

-Original Messaqe-
Fromf ](FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:02 PM 
To: I |(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf- more pictures 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Am confused - old age !!!!! Don/t understand about the audio port. 

SA 
Tech Advisor 
FBI -I 

O) 
C) 

Original Message-
Froml (TTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:22 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf - more pictures 

(FBI) 

5585 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

One more thing. The audio cable that goes from the new PC, 
3rd complete the connection froi ]you wish to use. 

jSorry, we forgot to complete this connection. 

audio ¿IQ/Ml I You need to 

Fromf. 
Original Message-

](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday. September 03, 2004 11:21 AM 
To:l If FBI) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf - more pictures 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We made it back safe and sound. Still running onH 
video cable to go b/w| 

"UThanks for the pics. I shall send you the proper 
Jwhen my new shipment of cables are received. 

Please return the following items to ERF, if you'd be so kind: 

Remember that the| 
the sessions shall continue to record, but the data shall! 

I Also, please review the imported sessions entered last week 

I believe 
j 

for correctness. 

Any other questions, feel free to call 

Regards. 

]for everything!! II! 

Original Messaqe-
From{_ JFBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 8:13 PM 
To:| IOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: Red Wolf - more pictures 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

5586 



Here is the last picture of the rack. Let me know if you need close ups. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SA| 
Tech Advisor 
FBI -I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(O) 
(C) 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
• Tuesday. September 07, 2004 9:23 AM 
I IfFRIV 

J(ITD) (CON) 
RE: REDWOIF SYSTEM 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please generate a RMS requesting an additiona 
needed, an additional workstation for the new supervisor. 

(we have extras in GOE supply) and if 

Do you feel it's necessary to add an addtional rack to your RW system? Dr> vnn have thP mnm? Pnwgr/AC/Ptr. 7 Nint s u r e 
where you if |are located. You may-want t<J |the RW 
system, avoiding congession. it you want another rack, RMS is the way babyl 

-c 

-—-Original Messaoe-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:00 PM 
To-I ' [(FBI) 
Cd IfFBI). 

M 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

j(ITD) (FBI); 
"If FBI); 

J n D ) (FBI) 
(FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf Workstation at your desk until von hava comnlatfiri the new snans for the I s 
Right now in order to fulfill your request means that we have tol 

^ J It would be easier when you do the construction ana nave tne wires are puiieq tor the new room to 
give you a work station for your administrative needs. We can use one conduit for the pull. 

Also. I do not have a spare port on the Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has been made with ERF to provide 
"Isince we will be shortly getting the 

current Red Wolf rack. 
cellular intercepts i.e. 

As an alternative for you, until you complete the renovation there is an administrative work station that 
you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various translators. I will provide you a signon and let you know 
how to get on. • . . . 

Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do you need a RMS for this? 

5570 



Tech.AtiYiSQr , 
FRM J 

(O) 
(C)-

• Original Mpqqanp-
From: ](FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:17 AM 
To:| IFB I ) 
Cc=l I (FBI); 
Subject: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

(FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 

I spoke to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that I need RedWolf installed on my desk also. As the 
supervisor for the Language Program I was advised that RedWolf is not only a necessity but a requirement for the 
program. Having RedWolf will allow me, as the supervisor, tol land 

I I The administrative responsibilities for the program requires this installation and I 
would like to sit and discuss this with you today, if possible. 

I the RedWol f system nan hp moved anywhere in the nffir.e inrovirieri rahlinn 
restrictions are observed). There are 

edWi 
nol 

Lets talk about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5571 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

1 • » 

](ITD) (CON) 
Tuesday September 07. 2004 10:38 AM 

,l r!ITD) ( C O N £ _ 
I IflTD) (FBI)J 

RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 
}lTD)(FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

h 2 
be 
bic 
blE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

They claimed that the number at which the system 

Original Messaqe-
From£ (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 07. 2004 9:44 AM_ 

](ITD) (comf1 TO 
Cc:| 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

JTTD) (FBI); pTD) (FBI) 
JlTD) (FBI)' 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

is id 

—Original Messaqe-
Fromf (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 07, 2004 9:15 AM 
To:| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Cci 1 (ITD) (FBI)j 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

JlTD) (CON); (ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I Iworkstations anJHbrinters is what I show. They can support up to| [workstations but would need to add a 

--—Original Message 
From[ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September^. 20048:20 AM 
To 
Cc 

l(ITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI)J 

Subject: FW: REDWOLF SYSTEM 
(ITD) (CON); (ITD) (FBI) 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

How many workstation does 
supported. Also, the 

have ](l counted | |? How many, workstations can be 

another switch for them? How does this affect^ 
is completely full. No spare ports are available. Do we order 

PS - There RW Rack is close to fully populated. Another full rack for system expansion, may be something to 
consider. 

[ 
Thnx, 

-Original Messaqe-
Froml ~ ](FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 03, 2004 9:39 PM 
To:,I KF.BI) , 
CrA IfFBTV I 

FBI); 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

(FBI) J, 
(ITD) (FBI); Ì I T D ) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good Afternoon 

Thanks for the timely reply. I agree with your position on this. I am willing to walk up ornthe 7th floor to 
facilitate any work needed to better serve the language program. Until the renovation is completed, 1 will use 
the administrative workstation on the 7th floor per your instructions. Please provide a sign-on for me and let 
me know when I can begin getting acquainted with the system. I appreciate your flexibility in this matter and 
all of your assistance to date. 

Thanks again 

MG. 

Original Message-
From:l J(FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 03, 2004 9:00 AM 
TO;' „ ^ n 
Cri PFBn-Q EEBT)!. 

I F B I ) [ 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

I r fDKFBI ) , Ì I T D ) (FBI) 
JFBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf workstation at your desk until you have completed the new space fi 
the LS. Right now in order to fulfill your request means that we have to[ 

L 

J t h e 7th floor to your desk. It would be easier when you do the construction and have the 
wires are pullea for the new room to give you a work station for your administrative needs. We can use 
one conduit for the pull. 

Also, I dn nnt havp a snarp nort nn thp Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has been made with ERF t9 
provid 

3r 

ID. 
I Ifor expansion since we will be shortly getting thel 

[which will require! to expand the current Red Wolf rack. fro 

As an alternative for you, until you complete the renovationl ¡there is an administrative work 
station that you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various translators.: I will provide you a 
signon and let you know how to get on. 

this? 

SA [ 

Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do you need a RMS for 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 

I spake to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that I need RedWolf installed on my desk 
also. As the supervisor for the Language Program I was advised that RedWolf is not only a necessity 
but a requirement for the program. Having RedWolf will allow me. as the supervisor,! ~| 

| The administrative 
responsibilities for the program requires this installation and I would like to sit and discuss this with 
you today, if possible. 

arid I was advised that 
. [the RedWolf system ran he moved Anywhere in the nf f i rp 

(provided cabling restrictions are observed). There are no 

Lets talk about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project. 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|[ITP> (FBI) 
Monday s a n t e m h a r l ä 2004 4:18 PM 

JFBI) 
RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

b2 
be 
blC 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The cable was sent out last Friday. You should get it tomorrow or Wed. I believe we turned! bff. There is a 

later 

Original Messaoe-
(FBI) From:] 

Sent: Monday, September* i3, 2004 3:51 PM 
To:l i(ITD) (FBI);| 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

(ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Will send out the RMS today. Oh hv the way did you send out the cable 

sl 
Tech Advisor 
FBI I I 

(O) 
(C) 

Original Message-
Fro m:| ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 13. 2004 9:30 ADI 
To: (ITD) (CON); 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

5524 



let's wait for 

PS -| [-'please address our questions below and submit an RMS or two. 

thnx, 
-c 

-—Original Message-
From: J(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday. September 13, 2004 11:23 AM 

|(ITD) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Negative -1 was waiting for a RMS. Should I send it in advance of the RMS? 

Original Message 
From:! I(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 7:43 AM 
To:! I (ITD) (CON) 
Subject: FW: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Did this get done? 

-c 
-Original Message-

From:| TLTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 9:23 AM 
Toj If FBI) 
Cc| I (ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

5525 



Please generate a RMS requesting an additional 
supply) and if needed, an additional workstation for the new supervisor. 

-, : b2 
J(we have extras in GOE b6 

b7C 
•b7E 

Do you feel it's necessary to add an addtional rack to your RW system? Do you have the room? 
Power/AC/etc.? Not sure where voui| |are located. You may want toj_ 

the way baby! 
]the RW system, avoiding congession. If you want another rack, RMS is 

-c 

Original Message-
From :l 1FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:00 PM 
To:J , J (FBI) 
Cc:| I (FBI);! 

(™>< 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

(FBI); 
{TTD)(m (ITO) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf workstation at your desk until you have completed the new space 
for the LS. Right now in order to fulfill your request means that we have td | 

I Inn the 7th floor to your desk. It would be easier when you do the construction and 
have the wires are pulled for the new room to give you a work station for your administrative needs. 
We can use one conduit for the pull. 

Also, I rln not have a snare nort on th) 
to provide! 

e Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has been made with ERF 

Jwhic 
for eypansinn since we will be shortly getting the) 
i will require jto expand the current Red Wolf rack. 

As an alternative for you, until you complete the renovation] ¡there is an administrative 
work station that you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various translators. I will 
provide you a signon and let you know how to get on. 

[ 
for this? 

] Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do you need a RMS 

SA[ 
Tech Advisor 
FPU ] 

(O) 
(C) 

-Original Message— 
From:[_ J (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:17 AM 
To.l If FBI) 
Cc: (FBI); (FBI) 
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Subject: REDWOLF SYSTEM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 

I spoke to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that I need RedWolf installed on my 
desk also. As the supervisor for the Language Program I was advised that RedWolf is not only a 
necessity but a requirement for the program. Having RedWolf will allow me.1 as the supervisor, to 

IThe 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

administrative responsibilities tor the program requires this installation and 
discuss this with you today, if possible. 

would like to sit and 

land I was advised 
frhe RedWolf system can be moved anywhere in 

the office (provided cabling restrictions are observed). There are nd I 

Lets talk about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project.; 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
5527 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

IZ (OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (CON) 
Wednesday September 15, 2004 12:12 PM 

IÜ.TD) (FBI);L 
I l T D ) (FBI)} 

l lTDUFBIV 

KlTD) (CON) 
RMS 089389 - Receipt of|_|Red Wolf Workstations and Printer 

I lTD) (CON) 
l i e i IEBIL 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please confirm vnur rer.eint of I |Red Wolf workstations! brinter and[ 
These items were ordereq lunder our Task Order] land were to have been received in vour office 
on or before September 3, 2004. If these items have not been received, I'll initiate an inquiry 

The were to be provided to you by the ORC. 

TICTll Sunnort Contractor 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5516 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

IZ (OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l(ITD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. September 21 ; 2004 8:23 AM 

(FBIiJ 
llTbWFBhf 

(FBI) 
DCS 5000 C&A Testing 

, ](ITD) (CON)L 
hTDWCON) , 

l(SecD) (CON)j 

IdTD) (FBI) 
j ( ITD) (FB|)|_ 

(ITD) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 

UJD) b 7C 
b7E 

(ITD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Due to operational requirements which have necessitated the rerouting of power from the FRF 
RedWolf system, C&A testing has been put on hold. 
devices which was scheduled for this week will be rescheduled as soon as operational power 
requirements have been restored. Our best estimate at this time is that this will cause an 
approximate two week delay. I will keep you posted. 

In the meantime, we will continue work on the peripheral equipment to be included in appendices to 
the DCS-5000 SSP, 
I will visit ORC this week to begin work on 

and 

We would probably be wise to pencil your testing in for late October at this point. Let me know 
what you think. 

Stay Tuned! 

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

c ](ITD) (CON) 
Tupsrlav Rfìntemhfir ?1,2004 2:21 EM 

J Ï I D 

,2004 2:21 E 
J(ITD) (FBI)] 

RE: RMS 092027 

) (FBI); 
|(ITD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Order written 
the site. 

In the signature process before going 

Original Messaqé-
From: ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. September 20. 2004 2:28 PM 
To:) ^ lOTDHCOW;! 
c d r u m (TBI)J l(ITD) (FBI)^_ 
(ITD) (FBI) l 
Subject: RMS 092027 

ITD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Subject RMS is for an additional[]RedWolf WS.. . 
Not to be confused with the j [just recently provided. 

imi 
(ITD) (CON) 

(ITD) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I'm asking for a 5 October delivery date to 

ÌFBI ) 
(ITD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5491 



EL2im 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
T u e s d a y R e n t e m h e r 9 1 9 0 0 4 3 : 2 8 P l ^ 

I I (ITD) (CON) 

I I(ITP) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) 

JlTD) (FBI); 

RE: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation 
ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

The data in the RFP was pulled from 

Original Message 

in the field. I would say that the data is no longer valid. 

From{_ ](ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 2:43 PM 
To J I (ITD) (FBI)J 
Ccj I (ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); 

mr>) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IOTP) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI); 

The specs for the current system was developed primarily^ ]had some input, 
but I don't remember specifics of storage capacity being discussed. There was a good amount of data gathered for 

^development, although I think that data would be too dated. the original 

"]- Can you shed some light? 

Original Messaqe-
From:l J(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21. 2004 1:25 PM 
Toil . If ITD) ( C O N ] £ I 
Cc:| j lTD) (FBI)J 

(ITD) (FBI) 
J(ITD) (FBI); 

l(rTP) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI); 

Subject: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

While putting together some information for the OIG response, the subject of how some of the 
RedWolf specs came up - particularly in regards 
Apparently from discussions 

;o the sizing of on-line storage capacity, 
this was based on a projected mix of the 

5488 



different types of sessions expected to be collected - ie 
in the RFP. I know that you both 

is cited 
¡have been going through a lot of the old RFP 

documentation. Have you come across anything on this subject, or can we locate it? This info 
may need to be relooked / revised - particularly prior to any new RFPs being issued. 

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
Tuesday, September 28., 2004 7;11 AM 

1 (FB I ) ; L__ -
](ITDUCON) 

]( ITD) (FBI);! (ITD) (FBI) 

FW: RMS 91654 Request fo(_fted Wolf Workstations 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please close RMS 91654 

Original Messaqe-
Froml IFBI ) 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 8:44 AM 
Toil I (ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 91654 Request for|JRed Wolf Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes we did receive the[]workstations. Thanks. 

Original Message-
From£ ]( ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, September 27. 2004 8:30 AM 
To:l _ KFBD 
Ceil I (UP) (FPI 
(ITD) (FBI)| J / 1 7 0 ) ( C 0 N ) 
Subject: RMS 91654 Request forURed Wolf Workstations 

1(11 
J T D ) (FBI); [ITD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

please confirm whether you have received theflrequested Red Wolf workstations. 
have a signed shipper from your office indicating receipt of these workstations on September 1b, ¿UU4. 

;laims they 

Thank you 

TICTU Support Contractor 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-29-2009 BY UC6Q322LP/PLJ/CC 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l(ITD) (CON) 
Friday. October 01. 2004 2:10 PM 

l( TP) (FBI) 
l(ITD) (FBI); 

(CON) 
RE: RMS request #090234 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

T/oj" 
switches delivered 

written and should be signed on Monday October 4. Asking 
] by 10/15. 

]to haveQvorkstations and[]foot 

Original Message-
From : | J(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 01. 2004 12:41 PM 
To:l , IfFBI) 
Cc:| l(ITD) (CON); 
Subject: RE: RMS request #090234 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

workstations on order - estimated delivery date - 1 5 October 2004. 

Let us know if you have not received by 22 October . . 

I don't know ..// haven't seen your request for the Jerker furniture ... 

-—Or ginal Messaae-
From: > B I ) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 12:08 PM 
To:| I (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RMS request #090234 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

My boss wanted me to inquire on the status of our request foiQadditionai Red Wolf Work Stations. Is there any 
estimated delivery date? Also I just put in a request forfjJerker computer tables to accommodate the new Red 
Wolf Work Stations. 1 - 1 
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
Monday. October 04. 2004 11:19 AM 

l(FBI) 
iMTnwFmv 

(ITP) (FBlìl l«TD) (CON)! 
RE: RMS 091398| |Red Wolf Workstations 

l i l IDlIEBI); 
(ITD) (FBI) b2 

be 
b7C 
b7E 

Thank^ 

-Original Messaqe-
FromJ_ H(FBI) 
Sent: Monday. October 04, 2004 9:30 AM 
Toi _ I (ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 091398I I Red Wolf Workstations 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 

Just got in from Quantico, so sorry for the late response. Task order] |did arrive inl Ion an unknown 
date. TheT^Hquys recieved the machine. I I If you need any additional information on the CPU 
shoot me a line. Thanks again and sorry for the delayed reply. 

-—Original Message-— 
Frond IOTP) (CON) 
Sent: Monday. September 27. 2004 8:50 AM 
TnJ I (FBI) 
Cc: 

J (ITP) (FBI);I 
(ITP) (FBI);L ](rTP) (FBI); 

Subject: RMS 091398 
J(ITP) (CON) 

(ITD) (FBI); 

Red Wolf Workstations 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3vas issued to shipl [workstation. That order shipped Task Order| 
Please confirm receipt of that one Red Wolf workstations. 

the week Of 9/8/04. 

Task Ordei ]is being issued today, 9/27 to ship the| |Red Wolf workstations. Requested delivery 
5462 



date for this workstation is on or before October 8, 2004. Please confirm receipt of this equipment once it is 
received. 

Thank you. 

TIPTI I Snnnnrt nnntrar.tnr bZ 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

1 2 1 a m . 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Thursday. October 28,2004 8:18 AM. 

(FBI) 
(ITD) (CON); (OIO) (FBI); l lTD) 

KCQN); 
](OIO) (FBlf 

(ITD) (FBI);| 
RE: Red Wolf Upgrade 

IflTDHFBnj 
rrc^ni 

1(ITD) (CON)f 

J (ITD) (FBI) 
J(ITD) (CON) 

KITH) (GONV 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How certain are we of the move and the increase of personnel? The need for an additional rack is 
based almost entirely on| Irequired to 

]Yet the potential fori lis directly linked to the additional: space after the 
move. Should we size the system in the old location based on requirements of the new location? Or 
should we build a two rack system to handle current requirements and modify // replace the system 
if/when the move occurs?? Does the current location have the space to support.this configuration? 

-—Original Message-— 
From:! I (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday. October 22. 2004 11:05 AM 
Toil , I (OIO) (FBI) 
Cc:l J(OIO) (FBI);I 
I J(CON); 
Subject: Red Wolf Upgrade 

~JiJTD) (FBI); 
JŒ)N) 

llTD) (CON), 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The upgrade in your current location will take into account your projected move and request for 
such, you will now be getting three cabinets, not two as previously noted. 

As 

Please order 

If you have any questions please call me: 

c 
ELSUR Operations Support Office 

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

IFLTM (FBI) 
Monday November 08, 2004 8:19 PM 

IriTm (Fm\\_ 

(CON)|_ 
KITD) (FBnr 

(ITDHFBÖT 
Ì ITD) (FBI) 

be 
b7C 

1ITD) (CÖN);[ 
KUDWFBl i f 

I lTD) (FB0:f 

J(ITD)(CON) 
I Ì TD) 

RE: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadline: 
COB Friday, 11/05/04) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello Guys, 
I sincerely hope that I did not leave anyone out of this e-mail who participated in this task. I wanted to express my 
personal appreciation for a job well done in completing this assignment. From all of the e-mail traffic, I can see that this 
goes all the way up to the EAD FBI and on to the Department of Justice. It takes a strong dedicated team to accomplish 
task after task without complaint. I'm proud to be a part of such a great group of men and women dedicated to the cause. 
Thanks for holding the line and standing in the gap in my absence. I look forward to getting back and rolling up my 
sleeves! 

Again great job as we move towards raising the bar up to the next level! 

Original Message-
From£ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 12:00 PM 

I n p ) (FBI) 
J(ITD) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadline: COB Friday, 
11/05/04) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is the DCS-5000 response: 
b2 
blE 
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h 2 
b7E 

)LF. The Red Wolf System was developed to replace the 

deployed. 

in configurations that range from 
In addition to Ithe system is also capable 

on Since Red Wolfs introduction and 
implementation to the field in lhave been 

Telecommunications Intercept and 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 

Original Message— 
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) 

5268 
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SentLWednesdaiLliçvember 03, 2004 4:06 PM 
Tod (ITO) (FBI) l 

JÖTP) ( F B I ) £ _ 
_ 3 ( I T D ) (CON) 

I (ITO) (FBI); 
]ÔTD) (FBI) 

(ITO) (FBI); S 
b7C 

Cc:l 
Subject: FW: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadline: COB Friday, 
11/05/04) 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gentlemen, Please readf |e-mail request below (as well as the preceding e-mails). I will need each of 
you to provide me with relevant information so that our TICTU response can be prepared. I'm sure each of you 
realize thaf |and I have been on the scene for less than one year which makes it a little difficult for me 
to talk a lot about what we've done in the last four years. This is short notice for everyone, but I ne'ed your 
responses by COB tomorrow 11/04/2004. Our most important accomplishments only please. 

to help. Tks. 
please check with| |ASAP and see if she knows of any compilation that is available 

Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Investigative Technology Division 

—Original Message-
From :| JlTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 03, 2004 12:56 PM 
Jfii . ] ( IJp) (FBI);f 

J(ITD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI);[ 
Cef 

lÖTD) (FBI) 

J O T E 

E E 
(RTD) (FBI)L 
(ITDHFBDT 

[ ](ITD) (FBI);[ 

. |(FBI)iL 
IÖTD)(FBI);[ J(ITD) (FBI)F 

(ITD) (FBIU 
|?rrp) (FBI):I 

J (ITD) (CON) 

LED) (FBn:l KITD) (FBI) 
1(FBI);| KUD) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadline: COB Friday, 
11/05/04) . 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Each Unit and Off ice Chief: pis provide succinct (bullet size to no more thân a small 
paragraph) statements re your most important accomplishments for FYs '01 thru '04. This is a 
short list of your most important accomplishments. Pis ensure each accomplishment is 
presented so t can be readily understood by the non-technical reader. Pis send to| ~ 
with copies toi land me by NLT COB Friday, 11/05/04. Attempt to 
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keep the write-ups unclassified. However, if you need to classify certain accomplishments, pis 
provide those seperately. Pis provide all responses in word-prefect documents forwarded 
by email. 

pis set T and ensure we get a response from each Unit/Office by deadline. 

Thanks 

Michael P. Clifford, Jr. 
Section Chief 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Investigative Technology Division 

—Original Messaoe-
From:| (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 8:21 AM 
To:! ~IOTDHFBpJ 
I IffTP) (OGA)f 

l(ITD)(FBI); 
J r fD ) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

JlTD) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

See below. We will need to treat this like a short-deadline FLYN. Be prepared to discuss at;9:00 am meeting. 

-—Original Message 
From! |(ITD) (OGA) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 8:09 AM 
To J l(rrp) (FBI) 
Subject: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-—Original Message-
From: ](DO) (FBI) 

To:l lfOIOXFBI):l IfDO) fFBI): l(LD) fFBI):! 1 
1 IfDOHFBI); (OIO) (FBI)L_ (ITD) (OGA); 
| (CJIS) (FBI)* KCvD) (FBI)i |(CyD) (FBI);| 
1 |(DO) (FBI);| rDO) (FBI);| J (CID) (FBI);! (IR) 

(FBI); (TDD)(FBI) 
Subject: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 
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C, > 
<f\ «e 

^ - v . 

v 
LASSIFIED 
RECORD 

Please see attached message from the DD. Additional information will be provided by the DRG as they are 
coordinating this effort. As you can tell from the DD's e-mail, we have a short deadline on this matter. Thanks, T 

Original Message-— 
From:! I(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 03, 2004 6:23 AM 
To:l I (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 

h 6 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

pis advise the branch leadersship. thx gda 
—Original Message— 
From: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 6:04 PM 
To:l ](DO) (FBI);| 

CcT 
I D O ) (FBI); 

UDÔHfbi)!" 
|(DO)(FBÏ)I 

I___j (CTD) (FBI^j 
I ç ï p ) (FBI); l 

J(DO) (OGA) 
J(DO)(FBI); 

Subject: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 

> 0 ) (FBI); 
ICIPUFBI) 

[DO) (OGA)f 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DOJ has tasked us with submitting an accomplishment report of the FBI for the last four years. The DRG will 
coordinate this and will be asking you and your people for lots of info to get a draft report done by Friday, w/ a 
Monday deadline to DOJ. The DRG will provide you specifics. I simply ask that you provide, the DRG w/ the 
assistance they need to compile this report, as we have a great story to tejl! Tks, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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b6 
b7c 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

JlTD) (CON) 
TnocHav Mrwamhor Iff pmA 12:37 PM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
RE: System Admin Training 

IfFBh:! flTDY fCONV 
J(ITD) (FBI);| KITD) (FBI): 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

. Thanks 

ALI INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Original Messaae-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 1$. 2004 11:10 AM 
Toi (ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: System Admin Training 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, both| [and I attended and completed the Red Wolf Sys. Admin class in April. 

Thanks 

Telecommunications Specialist 

be 
b7C 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Or ig ina l Message— 
From I (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 16. 2004 10:58 AM 
TO! 
Cc:] ¡(FBI); 
Subject: System Admin Training 

{FB I ! 
JrTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3nto a Red Wolf |stopped in our office this morning asking when he could ge\_ 
System Administrator Training rlass Mv rpmrHs shpyj land yourself as having attended the April 8. 
2004 System Admin training class I |l do not, however, have confirmation that you both completed 
the class 

item Admin ; 
. i f L _ > needs to attend a training class, please have him contact me and I'll find an opening in one 

5250 

b2 
be 
b7 
b7 



of the future System Admin training classes. He also needs to coordinate the training and travel arrangements 
with of the Technical Personnel Development Branch at 

TIHTII Rnnnnr t P.nntrar tnr 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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1(0TD) (FBI) 

be 
bic 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

] (ITD) (CON) 
Wednesday November 17 2004 9:40 AM 

I ' " » . 
|fFBI);| 

b6 
b7C 

JlTD) (FBI)C 
System Admin refresher training 

High 

IITD) (FBI|_ 
InTD) (FBI): 

J (ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator training done 
tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or less and has been well • 
accepted in other field offices as they| ~1 installer shows the SA'sl I 

J If you choose to havel provide this elementary training for your SA's during the Special 
Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so I may instruct 
their install. 

I t o restore the SA "training" portion of 

b2 
to 4 
to 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thanks in advance 

TICTU Su pooTTContractor 

b2 : 
be : 
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
2004 10:04 AM Wednesday. November 17. 

I j lTD) (FBI) 
M D K E B I ) 

be 
b7C 

(ITD) (CON) l 
RE: System Admin refresher training 

ITD)(CON) 
jflTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATIOK CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

I heard back from! 
IS 

be 
I jalready regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no problem if b 7 c 
¡nowsup. 

The other issue| ]had, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively foil Ifor December 7, 8 & 9. 
She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA class. I've left a 
message fori laskinq if he could do the training atj |on December 1, 2 & 3| preference) 
or her second choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8. 

Depending on| [response, I'll be coming to yoij ]for your direction to modify B-410 W to change the dates of 
training. 

Original Message-
From{7 J (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 17, 2004 9:40 AM 

be 
b7C 

To: tai 

] ( ITD) (FBI) 
1(FRTi:l 

(ITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI)£ j(ITD) (FBI); 

Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED / 
NON-RECORD 

"1 has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator training 
?Nc 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or less and has 
been well accepted in other field offices as the^ linstaller shows the SA'sl I 

I I If you choose to havel I provide this elementary training for your SA's 
during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so I may instruct! [to restore the SA 
"training" portion of their install. 

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
Wednesday. November 17.2004 10.12 AM 

J (ITD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

RE: System Adrriin refresher training 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

ok, thnx 

Original Messaqe-
From : I JTTD) (CON) 
Sent; Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM 
To| IffTDÌ (FBI) 
Ceil I (ITD) (FBI); 

JLTD)(CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (CON); 

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bo 
I heard back froml lalready regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no b7c 
problem if) Ishows up. 

The other issue£ had, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively for WFO for December 7, 8 & . 
9. She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA class. I've 
left a message for| |asking if he could do the training at| fn December 1, 2 & 3| | 
preference) or her secono choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8. 

Depending on| [response, I'll be coming to yoi| "}or your direction to modify B-410 W to change the dates of 
training. 

hi 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From:| (ITD) (CON) 
S o n t ; W e H n e c H a v M n v e m h e r 17, 2004 9:40 AM 

T O ì — I M I 

(ITD) (FBIL 
(FBI)! 

Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

] ( ITD) (CON) 
(TTD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI); 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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pas told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator 
training done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts ? hmirs nr . 
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as theyl linstaller shows the SA'sl | 

] If you choose to have] ¡provide this elementary 
training for your SA's during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so I may instruct 

|to restore the SA "training" portion of their install. 

Thanks in advance 

TICTU SupportContractor •b2 
:b6 
b7C 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

l o T D i m . 

be 
b7C 

[ 
, Wednesday. Novembei 

](ITD) (CON) 

(ITD) (CON);|_ 

17, 2004 10:32 AM 
(ITD) (FBI) 
|(ITD) (FBI)L 

RE: System Admin refresher training 
](ITD)(CON) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE III 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

cannot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day to December 6. 7 & 8. b 2 

With your approval Iwe will prepare a modification to B-410 W to revise the dates for the December] |class. ^ ^ 

-Original Messaqe-
From{_ ] (rTD) (CON) 
Sent; Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM 

rp-Dì (FBI) To 
£ d 

]lTD)(CON) 
(ITD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD)i(CON); 

b7E 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I heard back from] lalready regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no 
problem if[_ ]shows up. 

b6 
b7C 

The other issue] ]had, dealt with the System Admin class .we scheduled exclusively fori Ifor December 7, 8 & 
9. She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA class. I've 
left a message fort lasking if he could do the training atl I on December 1, 2 & 3 
preference) or her second choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8. 

Depending on] ¡response, I'll be coming to you 
training. 

for your direction to modify B-410 W to change the dates of 

h 2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

be 
b7C 

From[ 
Original Message-

](ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 17, 2004 9:40 AM 

be 
b7C 

To: 
£C1 

im. 
1(FBI)j 

J (ITD) (FBI)] 
Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

J (ITD) (CON) 
](ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI); 

5216 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator 
training done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or 
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as theyr I installer shows the SA'sj | 

I I If you choose to have [ _ _ _ _ _ provide this elementary 
training for your SA's during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASÂP so I may instruct 
' |to restore the SA "training" portion of their install. 

b2 
b4 
b6 
blC 
b7E 

Thanks in advance 

[ 
TICTU Support Contractor b2 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5217 



be 
b7C 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Wednesday November 17 2004 1:01 PM 

(ITD) (CON) 
RE: System Admin refresher training 

be 
,b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ok, thnx 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

7 Fromi 
Original Messaae-

(ITD) (CON) 
Seijt: Wednesday. November 17, 2004 10:32 AM 

I f ™ (FBI) To: 
Cc l l T D H F B I ) ; 

(ITD)(CON) 
Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (CON); 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Icànnot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day to December 6, 7.& 8. 
With your approvali" ^ e will prepare a modification to B-410. W to revise the dates for the Decembeij | 

class 
• 

bZ 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message-
From: (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17., 2004 10:04 AM 

bo 
b7C 

To 
Cc 

L JITD)(CON) 

kTTD) (FBI) 
J (ITD) (FBI) ITD) (FBI), JTD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I heard hack frorrT 
problem if 

lalieady regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no 
Ï shows up. 

& 3| I preference) or her second choice i 

b7C 

The other issuel "Viad, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively for] |for December 7, 
8 & 9. She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA 
class. I've left a message for| [asking if he could do the training atl [on December 1, 2 

1 ' 1 MS to move the class back oh day to December 6, 7 & 8. 

bZ 
be 
b7C 
b7E 
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Depending on| Iresponse, I'll be coming to yoi£ 
dates of training. 

for your direction to modify B-410 W to change the 
be 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
Fromf (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 17, 2004 9:40 AM 

llFBI) 
1 ffBTVl 

To 
Cc: 
(FBI)i (ITD) (FBI); 
Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

h 6 
hlC 

(ITD) (FBI); 
(ITD) (CON) 

(ITD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

y as told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator 
training done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as.it only lasts 2 hours or 
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as they| linstaller shows the SA's 

]lf you choose to havej_ Jprovide this 
elementary training tor your SA's during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so I 
may instruct o restore the SA "training" portion of their install. 

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
Wednesday. November 1 /' 2004 3:40 PM 

JriTD) (FBnf 
](l IU) (hBI);| 

]TD)(CONl 

(ITD) (FBI) 
RE: System Admin refresher training 

I T D ) (CON 

training 
]- Please prepare a modification to B-410 W to change the dates for the December 7, 8 & 9 System Administrator 
ling class fori Ito December 6, 7 & 8. Below is the COTR's approval. 

be 
b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message-
From:| ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:01 PM 
ToJ |(ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ok, thnx 

—Original Messaqe-
Fromf (ITD) (CON) 

be 
b7C 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:32 ÂM 
Toi ÎITD) (FBI) 

J(ITD)(CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) ITD) (FBI); ITD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

jcannot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day to December 6, 7 
& 8. With your approvali Iwe will prepare a modification to B-410 W to revise the dates for the December 

class. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— be 
Froml KlTD) (CON) . b^c 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM : 

5198 



Tod. Cd 
lüTD) (FBI) 
J l T D ) (FBI} 

(ITD)(CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (CON); 

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I heard back fmml laii-paH» regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has 
no problem ifl shows up. 

The other issue 
December 7, 8 

Jhad, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively for£ 
& y. ¿he had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be ab 

TS's in our SA class. I've left a message fori lasking if he could do the training aq 
on December 1,2 & 3| ¡preference) or her second choice is to move the class back on day to 
December 6, 7 & 8. 

for 
e ta have the. 

bo 
b7C 

b2 
bó 
b7C 
b7E 

Depending or| | response, I'll be coming to yoj ]for your direction to modify B-410 W to change the b 6 

dates of training. b 7 c 

—Original Message-
From i f J (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM 
To I KFBI) , 
Cc . ifFBnJ 
fFBIiJ riTD) (FBI)l 
Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

I (ITD) (FBI)i 
JITD) (CON) 

be 
b7C 

JlTD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System 
Administrator training done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it 
only lasts 2 hours or less and has been well accepted in other field offices as theyl installer 

I If you choose to shnwg thé RA'.c 
have[ provide this elementary training for your SA's during the Special Case installation 
tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so I may lnstruc( 
install. 

b2 
b4 
b6 
blC 
blE 

to restore the SA "training" portion of their 

Thanks in advance 

TICTU Support Contractor b2 
be 
b7E 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank: 

: J(ITD) (CON) 
Thursday Nnvftmhgria 2004 1:03 PM 

kFBh 
"'TP) (FBI): 

](ITD) (FBI)] 
RE: System Admin class 

Original Message-
From: | JFBI) 
Sent: Thursday. November 18. 2004 11:49 AM 
TO/ — 
Cc 

lQTD) (CON) DTD 
J ( m 

Subject: RE: System Admin class 
(ITD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

be 
b7C 

l i i l D l fFBiVl 
l(ITD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

Below is the list of Telecommunications Specialist that will be attending the Dec. 6, 7 & 8. System Admin class at 

Thanks 

Original Messaoe-
Fromq ] ( ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM 
To:l irFBI) 
C e f I (FBI); 

be 
b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

L(JTP)(FBI)| 
Subject: System Admin refresher training 
Importance: High 

J (ITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI);] 

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
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as they) ¡installer shows the SA'j 

I I If you choose to havej |provide this elementary 
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

TI CTU Support Contractor b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

] lTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday Mrwpmhpr 3D ?nfM 10:10 AM 

Send RW Picture 
JCON) 

be 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H 
be • 
b7C 

Could you please send me pictures of your RedWolf system, both front and back view 

thnx. 
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

Ï 

InTD) (CON) 
Friday. January 28. 2005 10:08 AM 

J(FBI) 

(FBI); 
RMS 093436 Red Woll 

(ITD) (CON);C 
(ITDÏÏCON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](ITD) (FBI); (ITD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Task Order B-437Wwas issued toQ ]on 12/8/04 for the delivery of a replacement Red Wolf[ 
your office by December 13, 2004. Please confirm receipt of this[ 

| |that was replaced. If it is still at your location we will send seals for transport back tc 

> 
Also, provide the disposition of the 

Jfor repair. 

Thank you 
h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

4665 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

IZ (OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(ITD) (CON) 
Friday. January 28. 2ÜÜS 1*0:36 AM 

|(FBI) 
(ITD) (CON); 

TFBT) 
RMS 092550 Fax Demod Software 

(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

had initiated an RMS to provide your office with af 
system. My records show that you were sent a 

Hfor your Red Wolf 

b2 
be 
blC 
blE 

in September, 2004. Please confirm your receipt of this software so I may have this RMS closed. 

Thank you 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

4664 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please confirm the receipt of a Red Wolfl |in response to your RMS # 091350.; This equipment was 
to have been shipped to your office by 12/22/04. The network equipment associated with this request was to be provided 
by the CMP. 

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

4ITD) (CON) 
Friday. January 28. 2005 11;02 AM 

(FBI) 
l) (CON); j r r o ) 

RMS 092027[]Workstations 

(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Task Order B-385 W was issued to) ~|9/21/04 to ship your officeTpted Wolf workstations. These workstations 
were to be received before October b, 2UU4. 

Please confirm your receipt. 

Thank you 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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c OTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

_. (FBI) 
Frirtau lamían/ 9« PM 

J 1 

TO > . 
RE: RMS 092027MW< 

ITD) (CON]_ 
ITD) ( C O N L 

'orkstations 

] (ITD) (FBI); ;iTD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

these conmputers were received in 
•5110 was also faxed to| TÄF 

locations noted on 11/16/04.' 
at 

]on 10/08/04. A copy oj |General Shipping Order form 
on 10/08/04. These computers were then received in PMA and 

Original Message 
From :| (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:02 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

l(FBI) 
p T > ) (CON); 

Subject: RMS 092027 [J Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI);| (ITD) (FBI) 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Task Order B-385 W was issued to| |9/21 /04 to ship your offica| Red Wolf workstations. These workstations 
\woro tn ho rorpi\/oH hpfnrp Drtnhpr F, I—I were to be received before October 5, 2004. 

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

L ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Monday January 31 ?00S fl-58 AM 

](FBI)C~~ 

l (OI) (FBI);| ~ 
i z z m w m 

lïlTm (CON);[ 
(ITD) (FBÏÏT 

RMS 096823-
(ITD) (CON) 

J I B ) (CON); 

:BI) 
ITD) (CON)f 
(ITD) (FBI)r" 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

T1TDTT FBI); 

requirement.. 
we can support the| [requirement if the network can support the bandwidth 

I think that's the number|~ [gave me. 

How abouti 

Let me know 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

IDo you track these ??? is there a master plan? 

RMS 096823 

In coordination with! Irequests one work station and all 
supporting equipment to locate a Red Wolf workstation within the| I who currently is 
supporting a part-time linguist via CD recordings. Locating a remote terminal will allow the Bureau to 
more more efficiently utilize this linguistic resource on the captioned case, as well as other cases 
needing this valuable resource. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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OTD) (FBI) 

From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Monday, January 31, 2005 10:13 AM 
' ^ 3 l T D ) (FBI);[ 

iFBif 
ÌOI) (FBI); 

(ITD) ( C O M 
Rt: RMS 096823-

HilXQ) (CON); P I 
(ITP) (FBÌ)f 

(ITD) (FBI) 

]FBI); 

LILTD) (CON); | 
(ITD) (FBI);]" 

(ITD) (CÜTCJ" 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL: Yes, a workstation uses aboutf I 
will check on the existing bandwidth between^ ]and[ 

b2 
be 
blC 
b7E 

If sufficient, then we can support a remote workstation at that location. 
|support includes the required | |and| | Will advise. 

—Original Message-
FromJJ ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 9:58 AM 
To 
Cc 

(ITD) (CON); 
Subject: RMS 096823-

rrP) (FBI); 1 

JFBI ) ; | 
RTTOHCOÑÍT 

"IFITD) (FBI): 
If ITD) (FBI): I 

IFBI) 
KlTD) (CON); 

(ITD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (CON) 

Iron ÌFBI): 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

• we can support the| [requirement if the network can support the bandwidth 
requirement... 

???? 

I think that's the numbeij |gave me... 

How about 

4654 



Let me know 

Do you track these ??? is there a master plan? 

RMS 096823 

In coordination with 
supporting equipment to locate a Red Wolf workstation within the 

jrequests one work station and all 
who currently is b2 

b6 
supporting a part-time linguist via CD recordings. Locating a remote terminal will allow the Bureau b7c 
to more more efficiently utilize this linguistic resource on the captioned case, as well as other b7E 
cases needing this valuable resource. 

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
Tuesday, February 01, 2005 3:15 PM 

I l(FBI) 
(ITD) (CON)| 

h 6 
hlC 

"(TBI) 
RE: RMS 092027I a 

ITD) (FBI);[ (ITD) 

Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank: 
F 

]please close out RMS 092027. 

Original Messaoe-
Fromil J(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 3:39 PM 
Td I (HD) (CONI 
Cd H m ) ) (CON);f 
Subject: RE: RMS 09202/{J Workstations 

(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ithese conmputers were received inf 
hAh-5110 was also faxed tc 
locations noted on 11/16/04 

at 
on 10/08/04. A copy of ^General Shipping Order form 
on 10/08/04. These computers were then received in PMA and 

-Original Message-

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Task Order B-385 Wwas issued to 
workstations were to be received before October 5, 2004. 

]9/21/04 to ship your officj [Red Wolf workstations. These 

Please confirm your receipt. 
4648 



Ì2H£E! 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
5 4:39 PM Monday, February 07. 

' — I'TD) (FBI) 
.MTDHFBH 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"l(FBI); 

(ITD) (FBI); 

(FBI); X N ™ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I was informed today that the connectivity inl 
this been reported to you? Is there any fix, such as another[ 

(Yes, we just had emails about this subject this morning.) 

] is such that only can use the Red Wolf. Has 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

re r 

J(ITD) (FBI) 
Monday, February 07 2005 5:43 PM 

1ÍFBI);J 
JEM. 
RE: 

JFBf j 
(ITD) (FBI): 

V C 

RE: RMS 096823-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI); 

(ITD) (FBI) h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Speaking for the 
attached to t h e r 

"Utilizes and rides across the We do not have fundin 

"Irtifl nnt men f capability (keeping in mind that the I 
RW workstations were added.) An email went out on 1/6/2005 re makingL 
bandwidth issues. See attached. That particular RA was increased to a full 
as well as I Ifor RW operations. 

JThe initial funding and planning by 
fhus their limitation of only I 

pperations would suffer if more 

.indino 
G 

J and 
but that has to support the RA personnel 

As you reported in a recent email (attached^ Jas to where and 

Icould get a separate between the two sites, but who is going to pay for it. 

Thoughts... Ideas.. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

lalso does not have any I 
when they might need a connection at RA sites. Which gives| frothing to work with re planning bandwidth issues 
for the RAs. 

-Original Message-
From:| ] O I ) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 4:39 PM 

JflTD) (FBI);f ToJ 
Cc 
Subject: 

(OI) (FBI); 
I (ITD) (FBI);f 

IÜTJTFBI); H JOI) (FBI) 
JITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I was informed today that the connectivity inQ ]is such that on: 
Has this been reported to you? Is there any fix, such as another 

(Yes, we just had emails about this subject this morning.) 

]can use the Red Wolf. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

4604 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



L 

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY TJC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ (ITD) (FBI) 
Tnesriav Fphmarv 0« ? m R 8:48 A M 

JlTD) (FBI); 

FW: Red Wolf 
ITP) ÍFBn 

(ITD) (FBI); 

b2 
h 6 
hlC 
hlE 

to 
answers to your questions are added below. If you have further questions, we would be happy to forward them 

if we can't answer them. 

Hope this helps, 
-ca 

-Original Message-
Fromj_ J (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM 
To: | 1 (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Red Woll 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - or more accurately FMI (for my info) 

Original Message-
From:l I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM 

I OTP) (FBI) TO 
Cc 
(FÖI) 
Subject: Red Wolf 

[ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); (ITD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwolf for our equipment. 

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions: 

1. Does the Redwolf support the use of 

4601 



2. Can we get the information on what the Redwolf supports? b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwolf via 

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

5 

• Tuesday FfibruarvOfl, 2005 12:48 PM 
I "FBI) 

} (ITD) (CON) 
5 12:4f -

I ß ü C 
IfCONVl 

IEBU 
l(ITD) (FBIVl 

1 "IT 3) (FBI); 1 |(ITD) (FBI): 
RE: Red Wolf a 

(ITD) (FBI) 

Irpniipqt This is a copy of _ 
workstations at the 
whatsoever at the main office. We request all 

Ito fulfill this requirement.) 

r ' lhas a requirement to remotely connect|~fcedWolf 
I This is due to added I to the division and having no extra space 

]cannot support 
get a separate to support this need. 

workstations across the existing 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

will need to 

I ¡will provide the| 
workstations you will also require a Red side/ workstation side[" 
does not supply workqroup/workstationl J type equipment. 

1 When making the reouest for the additional 
for workstation] [connectivity. 

Original Message-
Fron£ l(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February"08, 2005 10:57 AM 
Toj | (ITD) (CON) 
Cd . I(FBI);| 

ICON) 
](FBI)C ](CON);[ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf at 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](FBI) 
Original Message-

Fromj 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 10:49 AM 
Tcj | FBI) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf at 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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